
Sew Oddrosstit. T, Tiodariok4 Md. 511031 

s/nisa 
Dr. Robert HaDkami. 
Archivist of the'United Stets& 
The National kith/woe 
"hashiagtoat, 

Dear Dr. Dahmer, 

Document 1434 is the Ociohsr 14. 1944 letter from J. lags: Hover to J. Lee Deakin that, among ether things. transmits galley picots of the second instalment of en interview-article with Norma Similes is the sow.deftnat Canadian !;,sigazine 1.1burt3. Mr. Ro-ver's letter 'eye he forwarded to the Comeissien two copies of thee* galley proofs. Missing from the oopies tasuLthed se ere four pictures taxon by &Allan and described in the teat. 

Investigation in Gonads indinstos that the prints of them' pictures sere sttecLed to thomasnmoripl. Thsisters, they should have been in the motor-Jai munlien to the TU. In turn, the fBI should have eapnlied these to the Commission. I sm asking that the flies be shocked to see if theme pictures are there, perhaps sith the second DDt -If the proofs, if not elsewhere. If they its* hot, soy I ask that you require of the !BI" They would amen to le covered by *be order of tn. Attorney Goner3i of October 314 1966. My informatioa that these pletaree were lealuded comes frog the responsible person on Liberty,, Oho sppsiontly is sot esstionod in the MI reports end lettere. 

Dpouseat 1654 is an 151 report dated September 15, 1964, reporting an Fla interview with one Celia Deld410, "Reporter said photogrgoter of the Tomato Talevesi". Investigation made for me in Gained. seems to /Minato that there was been no one by thi~ acre in the employ of that paper going beet es far as 1575. It also indlcetsa that no person of tile mess has boss employed by soy ether Toronto paper and that no person of that name sin be located. 

This is a persphrass **pan in the Commission's files. I an asking for the original report from which it was prspsred. Normally, the original reports do eve T7le names and addresses of the paraders interviewed' The original report oleo would seas to be covered by the Attorney tlenesel's order, for the FBI sated as the Cocalle10511 investigative ova end osything seasidorod by 11 was oosaidosed for the Commission. If tl.e FBI has foiled to provide Shia le the Analyse, 11 woad sees to are that pereuent to this order it should he's boon door sad mow should be. I ea, therefore, asking for 5 copy of it. This is important to as, for it the investigation made for me is in error, I regard it as en error that ahead be estobliahod. otherwise, it will seem as though in its investigation of the marts, of the 'President the fBI is quoting s non-existent person. 

If say additional dosemmato have Otel, to 1101 sines i made tug request for ell informeti= rA 5iellse and his pictures sad espies of thee, I would e2nreciate copies. 3to, Anything on navies, Koanath Armstrong and Albert Clock, that is related! 

I would also like copies of any files relating to the Aisutemon, pert1cularly is Sant Antonio, Miss mad Maimmozos. Mario*. 

r-, 
	 ellooroly yaws, 

Harold 11410414411 


